VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING TUESDAY JULY 12, 2022 VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>: President Hofeld called the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees to order at 7:00 p.m.

<u>PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE</u>: President Hofeld led trustees in the Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>ROLL CALL</u>: Clerk Marilyn Thomas called the roll. Those present were Village President Richard Hofeld, Trustee Karen Washington, Trustee Vivian Harris-Jones, and Trustee Jay Heiferman. Trustee Lisa Purcell, Trustee Cece Belue and Trustee Lauren Roman were absent.

President Hofeld introduced staff present: Village Manager Napoleon Haney, Attorney Christopher Cummings, and Police Chief Denise McGrath.

<u>MINUTES</u>: The minutes of the meeting of June 28, 2022, were presented. There were no comments or corrections.

A motion was made by Trustee Washington and seconded by Trustee Harris-Jones to approve the minutes as presented.

<u>Roll Call:</u> AYES—Trustees Washington, Harris-Jones, and Heiferman and President Hofeld. NAYS –None. Motion carried.

<u>CLAIMS LIST</u>: The Claims List in the amount of \$1,180,638.13 was presented. There were no questions from the Trustees.

A motion was made by Trustee Washington and seconded by Trustee Heiferman to approve the Claims List as presented.

<u>Roll Call:</u> AYES—Trustees Washington, Harris-Jones, and Heiferman and President Hofeld. NAYS –None. Motion carried.

President Hofeld said five items totaled 83 percent of the Claims List: \$475,220.01 to the City of Harvey for Lake Michigan water; \$239,688.21 for the July payment for employee insurance; \$86,471.87 to Thorn Creek Basin Sanitary District; \$90,773.58 for E-COM; \$91,396.19 for IRMA.

<u>HEAR FROM THE AUDIENCE</u>: President Hofeld invited anyone in the audience to discuss any item not on the agenda.

Rashard Johnson, president of Advocate South Suburban Hospital addressed the board sharing information of upcoming service changes at the hospital. He said through a Health Needs Assessment, it has been decided to eliminate its maternity delivery services. Expectant mothers are being directed to Advocate Christ Hospital which has one of the best delivery units in Illinois. Pre-natal, post-partum and obstetric care will continue at South Suburban.

The hospital will begin serves in behavioral health. Johnson said the number of people needing these services has been going up and was very evident during the COVID pandemic. The hospital will build a 27-bed facility for in-patient care. Work on the \$20 million facility should begin in January 2023. Johnson said the hospital will also offer outpatient behavioral health services starting later this year.

<u>Omnibus Vote:</u> The board was asked to consider a motion to pass, approve, authorize, accept, or award the following items:

- A. R-3117/Sale of Surplus Real Estate/2052-2066 Ridge Road and 18027 Harwood Avenue: Pass a resolution authorizing the sale of surplus real estate owned by the Village of Homewood located at the northeast corner of Ridge Road and Harwood Avenue with the addresses of 2052-2066 Ridge Road and 18027 Harwood Avenue. The site is available for redevelopment.
- B. Authorize the Village Manager to execute a Separation Agreement with former Assistant Village Manager Justine Bruno who resigned from her position.
- C. M-2223/Donation of Recovered Property: Pass an ordinance authorizing the donation of abandoned, lost or stolen property recovered by the Homewood Police Department to Restoration Ministries, Inc., of Harvey, IL.
- D. Agreement Amendment/Metra/Commuter Lot: Authorize the Village President to enter into an agreement with Metra; specifically, Amendment No.1 to the Interim Agreement for the Operation and Maintenance of a Commuter Parking Facility just north of the Amtrak station on Park Avenue and a License Regarding Encroachment on Metra Property in the Village of Homewood.

A motion was made by Trustee Heiferman and seconded by Trustee Harris-Jones to accept the Omnibus Report as presented.

<u>Roll Call:</u> AYES—Trustees Washington, Harris-Jones, and Heiferman and President Hofeld. NAYS –None. Motion carried.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>: Action on Resolution 3118 regarding the purchase of new ambulance with proceeds from a future bond issue was deferred to a future meeting.

GENERAL BOARD DISCUSSION: None.

<u>ADJOURN:</u> A motion was made by Trustee Washington and seconded by Trustee Harris-Jones to adjourn the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees.

<u>Roll Call:</u> AYES—Trustees Washington, Harris-Jones, and Heiferman and President Hofeld. NAYS –None. Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn Thomas

Village Clerk